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June 21, 2019 

Jeff S. Jordan 
Assistant General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

Re: MUR 7536 
Coalition for a Safe Secure America 

Dear Mr. Jordan: 

I am writing on behalf of Coalition for a Safe Secure America to request an extension for 
submitting the response to the complaint in MUR 7536 to Friday, July 12, 2019. We were just 
retained by CSSA and need some additional time to review the facts and prepare the response. 

Thank you for your professional courtesy in considering this request. 

Sincerely 

i:i.dw 
Counsel 
Coalition for a Safe Secure America 
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